
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Kelleher, Michael W [michael.w.kelleher@jpmorgan.com] 
7/15/2016 5:23:17 PM 
Parker Lewis [PL@haymancapital.com] 
Debby LaMoy [dl@haymancapital.com] 
RE: 

Attachments: image001.jpg 

UDF actually going to - 15% today, not -20% 

From: Kelleher, Michael w 
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 11:14 AM 
To: PL@haymancapital.com 
subject: RE: 

Down to 20% today 

From: PL@haymancapital.com<mailto:PL@haymancapital.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 2:57 PM 
To: Kelleher, Michael w 
subject: RE: 

Thank you Mike! Much appreciated 

[cid:image001. jpg@01C84251 .44A3D170] 

Parker Lewis 
Hayman Capital Management, L.P . 
2101 Cedar Springs Road Suite 1400 
Dallas, TX 75201 

214.347.8043 Direct 
512.699.7480 Mobile 
PL@HaymanCapital.com<mailto:PL@HaymanCapital.com> 

From: Kelleher, Michael w [mailto:michael.w.kelleher@jpmorgan.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 1:53 PM 
To: Parker Lewis <PL@haymancapital.com<mailto:PL@haymancapital .com>> 
subject: 

Moving short rate to -30% today. should have more relief tomorrow and Friday. Starting to get the ball 
rolling! 
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